BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ —
MEETING

Commissioners' Agenda

The Board of County Commissioners (BOCC) is comprised of the three elected County
Commissioners: Ernie Moser (District 1), Jeff Hough (District 2, Chair), and Ken Bullock (District
3). The BOCC generally meets twice weekly: Tuesdays & Thursdays at 9:00 a.m. Unless otherwise
noted, meetings are generally held in the Commissioner's Chambers at 624 E Center, Room 212,
Pocatello, Idaho. During these public meetings, the BOCC may approve contracts, expend funds,
hear testimony, make decisions on land use cases, and take care of other County matters.

Times are subject to change within 15 minutes of the stated time.

Thursday, July 24, 2025

9:00 AM Business and Claims Meeting (action items)
Agenda:

e Robert Wagner, President — [daho State University, providing an update for ISU (requested




o Kristi Klauser, Auditing, providing an ARPA update (requested 10 minutes)
(potential action item)

Claims Agenda:

e Board of Ambulance District: Invoices and Commissioner Report
e Board of Commissioners: Invoices, Commissioners Reports, and Credit Applications

o Salary Rate Approval Forms/Notice of Separation with Potential Executive Session under
Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following
adjournment of Executive Session

e Payroll Report

e Alcohol Licenses and Permits

o Certificate of Residency Approval
e Mileage Reimbursement Requests
e Technology Request Form

e Memorandum Authorization for Accounts Payable

1:00 PM Clerk's Recommendation for FY26 with possible Executive Session under Idaho Code
§74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following Executive Session (action
item)




Ernie Moser ~ Jerr Houch
Comimissioner Commissioner

Ist District 2nd District

Bannock County COMMISSIONERS
624 E. Center, Pocatello, 1D 83201
Phone: (208) a5G-7210 ® Fax: (208) 232-7563

Ken BurLrock
Comnussioner

3rd District

Business Meeting Agenda Request Form

The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on Tuesday at 9:15 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the

Bannock County Courthouse, Room 212; 624 F Center Pocatello, [daho or as noticed 48 hours prior to the meeting

at https://bannockcounty.us/commissioners/. The Commissioners also hold meetings throughout the week as coordinated with the Commissioners’

staff. Agenda times are subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special accommodations to participate in public

meetings should contoct the Commissioners’ Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days before the meeting.

Requestor Name:

President Wagner

Department:

Ida

ho State University

Requestor Email:
commission@bannockcounty.gov

Item(s) to be considered:

Providing an Idaho State University update

Date of meeting being requested: Time requested:
07/24/2025 15 Minutes

Does the request involve a contract, agreement, external funding, or award acceptance?

No

Contract/Agreement Begin Date: Contract/Agreement End Date:

List of additional attendees:



Ernie Moser ~ Jerr Houcn  Ken Burrock
Commissioner Commissionet Commissioner

Ist District 2nd District 3rd District

Bannock County COMMISSIONERS

624 E. Center, Pocatello, ID 83201
Phone: (208) 25G-7210 * Fax: (208) 252-7563

Business Meeting Agenda Request Form

The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held an Tuesday at 9:15 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the
Bannock Counity Courthouse, Room 212; 624 E Center Pocatello, Idaho or as noticed 48 hours prior to the meeting

at https://bannockcounty.us/commissioners/. The Commissioners also hold meetings throughout the week as coordinated with the Commissioners’
staff. Agenda times are subject to chonge within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special accommodations to participate in public

meetings should contact the Commissioners’ Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days before the meeting.

Requestor Name:

Ryan O'Hearn

Department:
Pocatello Fire

Requestor Email:
commission@bannockcounty.gov

Item(s) to be considered:

Providing a quarterly update on behalf of the Pocatello Fire Department

Date of meeting being requested: Time requested:
07/24/2025 15 Minutes

Does the request involve a contract, agreement, external funding, or award acceptance?

No
Contract/Agreement Begin Date: Contract/Agreement End Date:

List of additional attendees:



Basyock County COMMISSIONERS
vy b

!,lllilil':

.onte

Ernie Moser  Jerr HouGH Ken BuLLock
Coommissione Cootmmissionm { o

Pocatello, 11 83200 It
Ist District Dud District Srd District

no o * Fax: (208)

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on
Tuesday at 9:00 AM in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the Bannock County Courthouse, 624
E. Center, Room 212, Pocatello, Idaho, or as noticed 48 hours prior  fo
the  meeting at __ hips://'www.bannockcounty.us/commissioners/.  Agenda times are

subject io change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special
meetings should contact the Commissioner’s Olffice at 208-236-7210, three to five working days
before the meeting.

E-mail this completed form and any supporting documents to agendarequest@bannockcounty.us by
NOON on the Thursday prior to the scheduled meeting.

Name/Department:

Matthew K. Phillips / Human Resources & Risk Management

Item to be considered/background:
Asking for approval of proposed ancillary coverage with Philadelphia Insurance for ZZ
Top concert on August 14, 2025.

How much time will be needed?  Meeeting date requested:
5 minutes 7/24/25

Does this item involve a contract, agreement, external funding application or award
acceptance?

YES NO |:|

Have all supporting documents been included with this form?

YES NO |:|

List of attendees:

Please include any supporting documents with your Agenda Session Request Form.

e T e I rees R

Commissioner Office Only:

Date:(”?frb\‘:'j Time:

= SRR




PHILADELPHIA

INsSURANCE COMPANIES

A Mvasbier i rhe Vo Mot

SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION

B ‘SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS

= Currently valued insurance company loss runs for the current policy period plus three (3) prior years (for accounts
where premium exceeds $5,000.)
o Copy of rental agreement or contract or use venue

| , ACCOUNT INFORMATION i

Applicant Name: Bannock County dba Bannack County Special Event Center

Address: 624 E. Center Street; Room 105, Pocatello ID 83201
Street City State Zip Code

Web site: hitps:/fbannockcountyeventcenter.us/ E-mail Address: matthewp@bannockcounty. gov

Contact person: Matthew Phillips Phone: 208-236-7211

__Association __ Club __ Corporatian __ Joint Venture __Labor Organization

__ Limited Partnership _LLC __Non Profit Organization __ Partnership __ Religious Organization

X Other Public Entity-Political Subdivision

_ Individual

Event Type: Concerts - Rock

Note: Coverage is not available for musical talent/DJ's/bands/singers/performers.

Please note that the above event type is intended for the event arganizer. If you are only attending the event as a vendor, please select
the event type "Exhibitor / Vendor Booths."

| understand the above siatement
Effective Date: 08/14/2025 End Date: 08/23/2025

Total number of Attendees: 4000
(includes volunteers)

Total number of Participants: 0
(includes volunteers)

Name of Venue: Portneuf Health Trust Amphitheatre
Address of Venue: 10588 Fairground Drive , Pocatello, ID 83201  08/14/2025 08/15/2025
Does Event Generate Revenue? X Yes —No
Revenue generated: Admission fees $340000
Liguor sales $32000
Food sales $56000
Merchandise $12000

Event Gross Total $440,000.00




Is alcohol present at the event? X Yes — No

The Insured. Servers have formal alcohol awareness training, no BYO pemitted,

Who Is serving alcoholic beverages? and no persons under 21 will ba served,

Does the Applicant have a liquor license/permit in their name? X Yes . No
Limits of Llability Setacted: o 51 milford$3 million X 52 milion/$4 miltion
Are medical professionals at the event? XYes —No
If yes, please describe: EMT and First Responders

Permanent GrandstandsiSeating,
What is the seating type? Folding Chairs,

Stzanding,
Who is responsible for security at the event? Insured
Is there a contract in place with the venue or muntcipality? _Yes X No
Doos tha event involve ovarnight camping? _Yeos X Nn
Name-of parformer: 2Z Top
Do you nead to add an Inclement Weather Date X Yaa —No
08/22/2025 - 08/22/2025
Do you riegd to add an Inclement Weather Date for the additional avents? _Yes X No
Would you like to remove terrorism coverage? X Yes . No
Do you want coverage for Hired & Non-Owned Autos? o Yes X No
Do you noed to list any ontities as Additional Insured? X Yes . NO

If yes, provide the names of all certificate holders and additional insured along with their interest:

Da any Additional Insureds contractually require Waiver of Subragation language? X Yes No
Organization Name:
Nederlander Concerls Los Angeles LLG

Do any Additictial Insureds cantracteally require Primary Non-Gontributery fanguage? X Yes No
Organization Name:
Nederlander Conerts Los Angeles LLC

Hag the applicant had any claimé flled against it regardinig this event or related Special Events In __Yes X No
the last four (4) years?

If yos, please provide details:

Are you aware of any circumstances surrounding this event which could reasonably lead to a _Yes X No
claim or lawsuit? '

tf yes, ploase provide detalls;

Additional supporting information:
Sample contract provided. Contract will be providad for UW approval prier to autherized pay and kind, Insured is not requesting host
liquer covargge. Already has fiquor lability in place for venue.




ERAUD STATEMENT AND SIGNATURE SECTIONS

The Undersigned states that ho/sho Is an authorizod representative of the Applicant and dsclares to the best of hisfher knowladgs and bellef and after
reasonable Inguiry, that the stataments set forth in this Appllcation {and any attachmants submitted with this Applicatien) are true and complete and may be
relied upon by Company * in quoting and Issuing the policy. if any of the infornation in this Applicatien changes prior to the effectiva date of the policy, the
Applicant will notify the Company of auch changes ard the Company may modify or withdraw the guote or bindar.

The slgning of this Application does nct bind the Company to offer, or the Applicant to purchasa the pollcy.
*Company refors collectively to Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company and Tokle Marine Spaclalty Insuranca Company

FRAUD NOTICE STATEMENTS

ANY PERSON WHO KNOWINGLY AND WITH INTENT TO DEFRAUD ANY INSURANCE COMPANY OR OTHER PERSON FILES AN APPLICATION FOR [NSURANCE CONTAINING ANY
MATERIALLY FALSE INFORMATION OR CONCEALS, FOR THE PURPOSE OF MISLEADING, INFORMATION CONCERNING ANY FACT MATERIAL THERETQ COMMITS A FRAUDULENT
INSURANCE ACT, WHICH IS A CRIME AND SUBIECTS THAT PERSON TO CRIMINAL AND CiViL PENALTIES (N OREGON, THE AFOREMENTIONED ACTIONS MAY CONSTITUTE A
FRAUDULENT INSURANCE ACT WHICH MAY BE A CRIME AND MAY SUBJEGT THE PERSON TO PENALTIES). (IN NEW YORK, THE CIVIL PENALTY IS NQT TO EXCEED FIVE THOUSAND
DOLLARS ($5,00D) AND THE STATED VALUE OF THE CLAIM FOR EACH SUCH VIOLAT(ON).

(KOT APPLICABLE [N AL, AR, AZ, CO, DG, FL, KS, LA, ME, MD, MN, NM, OK, RI, TN, VA, VT, WA AND Wv).

APPLICABLE IN AL, AR, AZ, DC, LA, MD, NM, RI AND WV: ANY PERSON WHO KNOWINGLY (OR WILLFULLY IN MD) PRESENTS A FALSE OR FRAUDULENT CLAIM FOR PAYMENT OF A
LOSS OR BENEFIT OR WHO KNOWINGLY (CR WILLFULLY IN MD) PRESENTS FALSE INFORMATION IN AN APPLICATION FCR INSURANCE IS GUELTY OF A CRIME AND MAY BE SUBJECT TO
FINES OR CONFINEMENT IN PRISON.

APPLICABLE IN COLORADO: IT IS UNLAWFUL TO KNOWINGLY PROVIDE FALSE, INCOMPLETE, OR MISLEADING FACTS OR INFORMATION TQ AN INSURANCE COMPANY FOR THE
PURPOSE OF DEFRAUDING OR ATTEMPTING TO DEFRAUD THE COMPANY, PENALTIES MAY INCLUCE IMPRISONMENT, FINES, DENIAL OF INSURANCE AND CIVIL DAMAGES. ANY
[NSURANCE COMPANY OR AGENT OF AN INSURANCE COMPANY WHO KNOWINGLY PROVIDES FALSE, INCOMPLETE, OR MISLEATING FACTS OR INFORMATION TO A POLICYHOLDER
OR CLAIMANT FOR THE PURPOSE OF DEFRAUDING CR ATTEMPTING TO DEFRAUD THE POLICYHOLOER OR CLAIMANT WITH REGARD TO A SETTLEMENT OR AWARD PAYABLE FROM
[NSURANGE PROGEEDS SHALL BE REPORTED TO THE COLORADO DIVISION OF INSURANCE WITHIN THE DEPARTMENT OF REGULATORY AGENCIES.

AFPLICABLE IN FLORIDA AND OKLAHOMA: ANY PERSON WHO KNOWINGLY AND WITH INTENT TO INJURE, DEFRAUD, OR DECEIVE ANY INSURER FILES A STATEMENT OF CLAIM OR
AN APPLICATION CONTAINING ANY FALSE, INCOMPLETE, OR MISLEADING INFCRMATION IS GUILTY OF A FELONY (IN FL, A PERSON IS GUILTY OF A FELONY OF THE THIRD DEGREE).

APPLICABLE IN KANSAS: ANY PERSON WHO, KNOWINGLY AND WITH INTENT TQ DEFRALID, PRESENTS, CAUSES TO BE PRESENTED OR PREPARES WITH KNOWLEDGE OR BELIEF THAT
IT WILL BE PRESENTED TO CR BY AN INSURER, PURPORTED INSURER, BROKER OR ANY AGENT THEREOF, ANY WRITTEN STATEMENT AS PART OF, OR (N SBUPPORT OF, AN
APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUANCE OF, OR THE RATING OF AN INSURANCE POLICY FOR PERSONAL OR COMMERCIAL INSURANCE, OR A CLAIM FOR PAYMENT OR OTHER BENEAT
PURSUANT TO AN INSURANCE POLICY FOR COMMERCIAL OR PERSONAL INSURANCE WHICH SUCH PERSON KNOWS TO CONTAIN MATERIALLY FALSE INFORMATION CONCERNING
ANY FACT MATERIAL THERETO; OR CONGEALS, FOR THE PURPOSE OF MISLEADING, INFORMATION CONCERNING ANY FACT MATERIAL THERETO COMMITS A FRAUDULENT (NSURANCE
ACT.

APPLICABLE IN MAINE, TENNESSEE, VIRGINIA AKD WASHIKGTON: IT IS A CRIME TO KNCWINGLY PROVIDE FALSE, INCOMPLETE OR MISLEADING INFORMATION TO AN INSURANCE
COMPANY FOR THE PURPOSE OF DEFRAUDING THE COMPANY. PERALTIES MAY INCLUDE IMPRISONMENT, FINES OR A DENLAL OF INSURANCE BENEFITS.

APPLICABLE IN KEW YORK: ANY PERSON WHO KNOWINGLY AND WITH INTENT TO DEFRAUD ANY INSURANCE COMPANY OR OTHER PERSON FILES AN APPLICATOIN FOR INSURANCE
OR STATEMENT OF CLAIM CONTAINING ANY MATERIALLY FALSE INFORMATICN, OR CONCEALS FOR THE PURPOSE CF MISLEADING, INFORMATION CONCERNING ANY FACT MATERIAL
THERETO, COMMITS A FRAUDULENT [NSURANCE ACT, WHICH IS A CRIME AND SHALL BE SUBJECT TO A CIVIL PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS AND THE STATE
VALUE OF THE CLAIM FOR EACH SUCH VIOLATION,

NAME (PLEASE PRINTITYPE) TITLE
' {MUST BE SIGNED BY THE PRESIDENT, CHAIRMEN, CEQ OR

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR) (Lsvviind 55 0 | (ol o

SIGNATURE Sebk Houel~ paTE <[ 242029

(

SECTION TO BE COMPLETED BY THE PRODUCER/BROKER/AGENT

PRODUCER AGENCY
Jayson Meline Mutual Insurance
PRODUCER CONTACT INFORMATION REGION
2082373686 Narthwest

jaysonm@rmutualid.com

ADDRESS (STREET, CITY, STATE, ZIP)
1575 Baldy , Pocatello, ID 83201



PI-TER-DN1 (01/03)

PHILADELPHIA INSURANCE COMPANIES
DISCLOSURE NOTICE OF TERRORISM INSURANCE COVERAGE REJECTION
OPTION

We, gs an insurance company, are required under the new Federal Terrorism Risk Insurance Act of
2002 to offer certffied “acts of terrorism® coverage fo all of our pmspecllve policyholders at time of
purchase and to all our cirrent policyholders at renewal. The Act requires the Federal Government to pay
90 percent of covered terrorism losses exceeding the statutorily established deductible paid by the
insurance company providing the coverage. The premium set forth does not Include any charges for the
portion of loss covered by the Federal Government under the Act.

Section 102(1) defines an act of terrorism for purposes of the Act. Section 102{1)(A) states, "The term
*act of terrorlsm” means arly act that is certificd by the Secretary of the Treasury, in concurrence with the
Secretary of State, and the Attorney General of the United States- (i) td be an act of terrorism; (i} tobe a
violent act or an act that is dangerous to — (I} human life: {lI) propery; or (1)) infrastructure; (i) 1o have
resulted in damage within the United States, or outside the United States in the case of — (1) an air carrer
or vessel described in paragraph (8) (B); or {I1) the premises of a United States misston; and (iv) 10 have
been committed by an individual or individuals acting on behalf of any foréign person or foreign interést,

as part of an effort fo cosree the civilian population of the Unlted States or to influence the pollcy or aﬁect
the conduct of the United States Government by coercion.” Section 102(1)(B) states, “No act shall be.
certified by the Secretary as an act of terrorism if ~ (i) the act is committed as part of the course of a war
declared by the Congress, except that this clause shall not apply with respect fo any coverage for
wotkers' compensation; or (i} proparty and casualty insurance losses regulting from the act, in the
aggregate, do nat exceed $5,000,000.° Section 102(1)(C) and (D) specify that the determinations are
final and hot subject to judicial review and that the Secretery of the Treasury cannot delegate the
determination to anycne,

Your attached proposal {or policy) includes a charge for ferrorism. We will Issue (or have issued)
your policy with terrorism coverage unless you decline by placing an “X” in the box below,

NOTE 1: If “included” is shown on your proposal {or policy) for terorism you WILL NOT have the opticn to
reject the coverage.

NOTE 2: You will want to check with enlities that have an inferest in your organization as they may
reqiire that you maintain terrorism coverage. (i.e. mortgagees)

EXCEPTION: If you have property coverage on your palicy, the foilowing Standard Fire Policy stales do
not permit an Insurad to reject fire ensuing from terrorism: Az, CA, CT, GA, HI, ID, IL, 1A, LA, ME, MA, M|,
MN, MO, NE, NH, NJ, NY, NC, ND, OK, OR, PA, RI, VA, WA WV W, Therefore, if you are domlclted In
the above states and reject terrorism coverage, you will sl be chargad for fire ensuing from terrcrism as
separately designated on your proposal.

I decline to purchase terrorism coverage. | understand that | will have no
coverage for losses arising from ‘certified’ acts of terrorism, EXCEPT as
noted above,

You, as the Insured, have 30 days after receipt of this notice to consider the
selection/rejection of “terrorism” coverage. After this 30 day period, any reguest
for selection or rejection of terrorism coverage WILL NOT be honored.

Page [ of 2



PI-TER-DNI (01/03)

REQUIRED IN GA - LIMITATION ON PAYMENT OF TERRORISM LOSSES (applies to policies which
cover terrorism losses insured under the federal program, including those which only cover fire losses)
The provisions of the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act of 2002 can limit our maximum liability for payment of
losses from certified acts of terrorism. That determination will be based on a formula set forth in the law
involving the national total of federally insured terrorism losses in an annua! pericd and individual insurer
participation in payment of such losses. If one or more certified acts of terrorism in an annual period
causes the maximum liability for payment of losses from certified acls of terrorism to be reached, and we
have satisfied our required level of payments under the law, then we will not pay for the portion of such
losses above that maximum. However, that is subject to possible change at that time, as Congress may,
under the Act, determine that payments above the cap will be made.

INSURED'S SIGNATURE T € Houvalr
DATE_1-21- Lo2 g Q

Page 2 of 2



A PHILADELPHIA One Bala Plaza, Suite 100

—— S - Bala Cynwyd, Pennsylvania 18004
whaall [NSURANCE COMPANIES 610.617.7900 Fax 610.617.7940

v Member of the Tokio Manne Group PHLY.com

PROPOSAL FOR INSURANCE

Proposal Number:3376960 Proposal Date: 07/18/2025
Named Insured and Mailing Address: Producer: Mutual Insurance
Bannack County dba Bannock County Special Event Center 1575 Baldy

624 E. Center Street; Room 105 Pocatello, ID 83201
Pocatello, 1D 83201 Contact:

Agency Number: 28790
Phone: 208-2379696

Insurer: Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company Underwriter: Jose Ruiz
Policy Period From: 08/14/2025 To: 08/23/2026

Proposal Valid Until: 08/13/2025 at 12:01 A.M. Standard Time at your maliing address shown abave
Product: Special Events Submission Type: New Business

Commission 10%

IN RETURN FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE PREMIUM, AND SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS OF THIS POLICY, WE
AGREE WITH YOU TO EXTEND INSURANCE AS STATED IN THIS PROPOSAL. THIS PROPOSAL CONSISTS OF THE
FOLLOWING COVERAGE PARTS FOR WHICH A PREMIUM IS INDICATED. THIS PREMIUM MAY BE SUBJECT TO

ADJUSTMENT. PREMIUM
Commercial General Liability Coverage Part $1,307.00
The Total Premium includes Federal Terrorism Risk Insurance Act Premium in the amount of: £0.00

TOTAL $1,307.00



Fhiladelphia Indemnity Insurance Company

Locations Schedule

Proposal Number: 3376860

Prems. Bldg,
No. No, Addrass

40588 Fatrground Drive,

0004 0001 Focatello, 1D 83201

Page 1of {



Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company

Form Schedule - Policy

Preposal Number: 33760860

Forms and Endorsements applying to this Caverage Part and made a part of this
policy at time of issue:

Form Edition Description

BIP1901 1298 Comimercial Lines Policy Jackek

PP020 0220 Privacy Pollcy Notice

CPDPLIC 0614 Common Palicy Declarations

Location Schedule 0100 Lacation Schedule

PICME1 1002 Crisls Management Enhancement Endorsement
L0021 fi=h]:) Muclear Enargy Liability Exclugion Endarsement

L0017 1198 Commaon Policy Conditinns

ILO204 0908 Idahe Changes - Cancellation and Nonrenewal

Page 1 of 4



Philadelphla Indemnity Insurance Company

Form Schedule —~ General Liability

Propesal Number: 3376960

Forms and Endorsements applying to this Coverage Part and made a part of this policy at

time of issue:
Form Editlon Description
Gen Liab Dec 1004  Commercial Gensral Liability Coverage Part Declaration
Gen Liab 0100 General Liabllity Scheduie
CG0001 0413  Comnmercial General Liability Coverage Form
CG2100 0798  Exclusion - All Hazards in Connection With Designated Prémises
CG2101 1185  Exclusion - Athletlc or Sports Participants
CG2106 0514 Exclusion - Access or Disclosure of Confidential or Personal Information and Data-Related Liability
With Limited Bedily Injury Exception
€GE2109 0615  Exclusion - Unmanned Aircraft
CG2116 0413  Exclusion - Designated Professlonal Services
€G2132 0509 Communicable Disease Exciusion
£G2135 1001 Exclusion - Coverage C - Medical Payments
CG2144 0417 Limitation of Coverapge to Desidnated Pramises, Project or Operatlon
Ca2147 1207 Employment-Relatad Practicas Exclusion
CG2153 0196  Exclusion - Deslgnated Dngoing Dperations
CGR1L67 1204  Fungi or Bactetla Bxclusion
cG2173 0115 Exclusion of Certified Acts of Terrorism
CE2404 0509  Walver of Transfer of Rights of Recovery Against Othars to Us
PIACLOOY 0120 -Absolutie Cyber Liability and Elactronic Exclusican
PIAS003 0404  Exclusion - Stunt Activity
PIAS005 1113  Limitatien of Coverage ko a Specified Event and Event Date
PIASO06 0404  Exclusion « Pyrotechniclans/Firaworks
PIASOO7 0404  Exclusion - Performer(s)
Additional Instired: Owners and/or Le i '
PIASC10 0404 o:k(i: 3."}', rgmoters nees and/ 55075 of Premises, Lessors of Leased Equipment, Sponsors
FiAS013 0404  Exclusion - Miscellaneous Activities and Devices
PIAS014 0404  Earned Premium Endorsament (Fully Earned Pramium)
PIGLOOL 0894  Exclusion - Lead Liability
PIGLOOZ 0894  Exclugion - Asbestos Liability
PISAMOQG 0117  Abuse or Molestation Exclusion
PISEQO6 1111  Exclusion - Assault or Battery
PISEQO7 1111 Additienal Insured Primary and Non-Contributory Insurance
PISEQDD 0818 Special Events Date Change Coverage {Inclement Waather)

Page 10f1



Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART DECLARATIONS

Proposal Number: 3376860

Agent # 28790
See Bupplemental Schadule
LIMITS OF INSURANCE
% 4,000,000 General Aggregate Limit (Other Than Froducts — Compleled Operations)
] 4,000,000 Products/Completed Oparalions Aggregate Limit (Any One Person Or Organization}
] 2,000,000 Persanal and Adveriising Injury Limit
§ 2,000,000 Edeh Qccurrence Limit
S 300,000 Rented To You Limit
3 0 Medical Expanss Limit {(Any Ona Parson)
FORM QF BUSINESS: Other
Business Dasoripticn: Spestal Events
Location of All Premises You Own, Rent or Oceupy: SEE SCHEDULE ATTACHED
AUDIT PERIOD, ANNUAL, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED: This policy is not subject to pramium audit.
Hatas Advaneed Premiums
‘Classifieations Coda No. Premium Bagis Prem./Qps. Proddl::mp. Pram.fOps Pro%‘:: mp-
SEE SCHEDULE ATTAGHED
TOTAL FREMIUM FOR THIS COVERAGE PART: 51,157,600

RETROACTIVE DATE (GG 00 D2 ONLY)

This Insurance dees not apply to "Bodily Injury”, "Properly Damage®, or "Persanal and Adverlising Injury™ which oceurs hefore the
retroactive date, If any, shown below,

Retroactive Date:

FORM (8) AND ENDORSEMENT () APPLICABLE TO THIS COVERAGE PART: o F h

Cuuntersignatura Dale Authorlzed Represantative



Philadelphia indemnity Insurance Company
COMMERCIAL GENERAL. LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE
Proposal Number; 3376860
Ratos Advince Pramiums
Classifications Code No. Promium Basis Prom./Gps.  Prod.iComp, Opa. | Prom.jOps.  Prod.JComp, Ops.
EPREM NO. 001
0 ATTENDEES 63218 2000 ATYRENDANT % 0.263 § 1,082,000
ADDITYONAL YNSURED $ 105.00
EVENT PREMIUM 2 1,952.00
RAIN DATE COVERAGE 4 &b.00
WAIVER OF BUBROCATION $ 80.00
PRIMARY NON-CONTRIBUTORY % 50.00

TOTAL PREMIUM

% 1,207.00




5 —— —
| Ervie Moser Jerr Hovgn  Ken BurLock
LATRITINIE 1 C.omn lestint LTI

Ist District Dud District $vdd I Distreet

Baxvock County COMMISSIONERS /
b Cenaen, Pocatello, 1D 8§ gz
Phone: o Fux:

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on
Tuesday at 9:00 AM in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the Bannock County Courthouse, 624
E. Center, Room 212, Pocatello, Idaho, or as noticed 48 hours prior  to
the _meeting at __ hitps://www.bannockcounty.us/commissioners/.  Agenda times are
subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special
meetings should contact the Commissioner’s Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days
before the meeting.

E-mail this completed form and any supporting documents to agendarequest@bannockcounty.us by
NOON on the Thursday prior to the scheduled meeting.

Name/Department:
Matthew K. Phillips / Human Resources & Risk Management
Item to be considered/background:

Asking for approval of proposed ancillary coverage with Philadelphia Insurance for
Darius Rucker concert on August 15, 2025.

How much time will be needed? Meeeting date requested:
5 minutes 7124125

Does this item involve a contract, agreement, external funding application or award
acceptance?

YES NO |:|

Have all supporting documents been included with this form?

YES NO D

List of attendees:

Please include any supporting documents with your Agenda Session Request Form.

% Commissioner Office Only:

% Da‘cre:"‘.'/l‘?jl‘5 Time:




yd PHILADELPHIA

bl [INSURANCE COMPANIES

SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION

| SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS

e Currently valued insurance company loss runs for the current policy period plus three (3) prior years (for accounts
where premium exceeds $5,000.)
e Copy of rental agreement or contract or use venue

| ACCOUNT INFORMATION

Applicant Name: Bannock County dba Bannock County Special Event Center

Address: 624 E. Center Street; Room 105, Pocatello ID 83201
Street City State Zip Code

Web site: https://bannockcountyeventcenter.us/ E-mail Address: mathewp@bannockcounty.gov

Contact person: Matthew Phillips Phone: 208-236-7211

__Association __Club __Corporation __Joint Venture __Labor Organization

__ Limited Partnership _LLC __Non Profit Organization __ Partnership __Religious Organization

X_ Other Public-Entity-Political Subdivision

__ Individual

Event Type: Concerts - Pop / Dance

Note: Coverage is not available for musical talent’/DJ's/bands/singers/performers.
| understand the above statement

Effective Date: 08/15/2025 End Date: 08/23/2025

Total number of Attendees: 2300
(includes volunteers)

Total number of Participants: 0
(includes volunteers)

Name of Venue: Portneuf Health Trust Amphitheatre
Address of Venue: 10588 Fairground Drive , Pocatello, ID 83201  08/15/2025 08/16/2025
Does Event Generate Revenue? X Yes __No
Revenue generated: Admission fees $184000
Liquor sales $15500
Food sales $32000
Merchandise $7500

Event Gross Total $239,000.00




Is alcohol present at the event? X Yes _No

The insured. Servers have formal alcohol awareness training, no BYO permitted,

Who is serving alcoholic beverages? and no persons under 21 will be served,

Does the Applicant have a liquor license/permit in their name? X Yes —No
Limits of Liability Selected: — 51 million/$3 million X 52 million/$4 million
Are medical professionals at the event? X Yes __No
If yes, please describe: EMT - First Responders

Permanent Grandstands/Seating,
What Is the seating type? Folding Chairs,

Standing,
Who is responsible for security at the event?  Insured
Is there a contract in place with the venue or municipality? __Yes X No
Does the event involve overnight camping? __Yes X No
Name of performer: Darius Rucker
Do you need to add an Inclement Weather Date? X Yes —No
08/16/2025 - 08/22/2025
Do you need to add an Inclement Weather Date for the additional events? —Yes X No
Would you like to remove terrorism coverage? X Yes __Ne
Do you want coverage for Hired & Non-Owned Autos? _ Yes X No
Do you need to list any entities as Additional Insured? X Yes . No
If yes, provide the names of all certificate holders and additional insured along with their interest:
Do any Additional Insureds confractuaily require Waiver of Subrogation language? X Yes —No
Organization Name:
Nederfander Concerts Los Angeles LLC
Do any Additional Insureds confractually require Primary Non-Contributory language? X Yes —No
Organization Name:
Nederlander Concerts Los Angeles LLC
Has the applicant had any claims filed against it regarding this event or related Special Events in _ Yes X No
the last four (4) years?
If yes, please provide details:
Are you aware of any circumstances surrounding this event which could reasonably lead to a __Yes X No

claim or lawsuit?
If yes, please provide details:

Additional supporting information:
Gontract will be provided prior to bind for final UW approval to pay and bind coverage on portal.




FRAUD STATEMENT AND SIGNATURE SECTIONS

The Undersigned states that he/she is an authorized representative of the Applicant and declares to the best of his/her knowledge and belief and after
reasonable inquiry, that the statements set forth in this Application (and any attachments submitted with this Application) are true and complete and may he
relied upon by Company * in quoting and issuing the policy. If any of the information in this Application changes prior to the effective date of the policy, the
Applicant will notify the Company of such changes and the Company may modify or withdraw the quote or binder.

The signing of this Application does not bind the Company to offer, or the Applicant to purchase the policy.
*Company refers collectively to Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company and Tokio Marine Specialty Insurance Company

FRAUD NOTICE STATEMENTS

ANY PERSON WHO KNOWINGLY AND WITH INTENT TO DEFRAUD ANY INSURANCE COMPANY OR OTHER PERSON FILES AN APPLICATION FOR INSURANCE CONTAINING ANY
MATERIALLY FALSE INFORMATION OR CONCEALS, FOR THE PURPCSE OF MISLEADING, INFORMATION CONCERNING ANY FACT MATERIAL THERETO COMMITS A FRAUDULENT
INSURANCE ACT, WHICH IS A CRIME AND SUBJECTS THAT PERSON TO CRIMINAL AND CIVIL PENALTIES (IN OREGON, THE AFOREMENTIONED ACTIONS MAY CONSTITUTE A
FRAUDULENT INSURANCE ACT WHICH MAY BE A CRIME AND MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON TO PENALTIES). (IN NEW YORK, THE CIVIL PENALTY IS NOT TO EXCEED FIVE THOUSAND
DOLLARS ($5,000) AND THE STATED VALUE OF THE CLAIM FOR EACH SUCH VIOLATION).

(NOT APPLICABLE IN AL, AR, AZ, CO, DC, FL, KS, LA, ME, MD, MN, NM, OK, RI, TN, VA, VT, WA AND WV).

APPLICABLE IN AL, AR, AZ, DC, LA, MD, NM, Rl AND WV: ANY PERSON WHO KNOWINGLY (OR WILLFULLY IN MD) PRESENTS A FALSE OR FRAUDULENT CLAIM FOR PAYMENT OF A
LOSS OR BENEFIT OR WHO KNOWINGLY (OR WILLFULLY IN MD) PRESENTS FALSE INFORMATION IN AN APPLICATION FOR INSURANCE IS GUILTY OF A CRIME AND MAY BE SUBJECT TO
FINES OR CONFINEMENT IN PRISON.

APPLICABLE IN COLORADQ: IT IS UNLAWFUL TO KNOWINGLY PROVIDE FALSE, INCOMPLETE, OR MISLEADING FACTS OR INFORMATION TO AN INSURANCE COMPANY FOR THE
PURPOSE OF DEFRAUDING OR ATTEMPTING TO DEFRAUD THE COMPANY. PENALTIES MAY INCLUDE IMPRISONMENT, FINES, DENIAL OF INSURANCE AND CIVIL DAMAGES. ANY
INSURANCE COMPANY OR AGENT OF AN INSURANCE COMPANY WHO KNOWINGLY PROVIDES FALSE, INCOMPLETE, OR MISLEADING FACTS OR INFORMATION TO A POLICYHOLDER
OR CLAIMANT FOR THE PURPCSE OF DEFRAUDING OR ATTEMPTING TO DEFRAUD THE POLICYHOLDER OR CLAIMANT WITH REGARD TO A SETTLEMENT OR AWARD PAYABLE FROM
INSURANCE PROCEEDS SHALL BE REPORTED TO THE COLORADO DIVISION OF INSURANCE WITHIN THE DEPARTMENT OF REGULATORY AGENCIES.

APPLICABLE IN FLORIDA AND OKLAHOMA: ANY PERSCN WHO KNOWINGLY AND WITH INTENT TO INJURE, DEFRAUD, OR DECEIVE ANY INSURER FILES A STATEMENT OF CLAIM OR
AN APPLICATION CONTAINING ANY FALSE, INCOMPLETE, OR MISLEADING INFORMATION IS GUILTY OF A FELONY (IN FL, A PERSON IS GUILTY OF A FELONY OF THE THIRD DEGREE).

APPLICABLE IN KANSAS: ANY PERSON WHO, KNCWINGLY AND WITH INTENT TO DEFRAUD, PRESENTS, CAUSES TO BE PRESENTED OR PREPARES WITH KNOWLEDGE OR BELIEF THAT
IT WILL BE PRESENTED TO OR BY AN INSURER, PURPORTED INSURER, BROKER OR ANY AGENT THEREOF, ANY WRITTEN STATEMENT AS PART OF, OR IN SUPPORT OF, AN
APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUANCE OF, OR THE RATING OF AN INSURANCE POLICY FOR PERSONAL OR COMMERCIAL INSURANCE, OR A CLAIM FOR PAYMENT OR OTHER BENEFIT
PURSUANT TO AN INSURANCE POLICY FOR COMMERCIAL OR PERSONAL INSURANCE WHICH SUCH PERSON KNOWS TO CONTAIN MATERIALLY FALSE INFORMATION CONCERNING
ANY FACT MATERIAL THERETO, OR CONCEALS, FOR THE PURPOSE OF MISLEADING, INFORMATION CONCERNING ANY FACT MATERIAL THERETO COMMITS A FRAUDULENT INSURANCE
ACT.

APPLICABLE IN MAINE, TENNESSEE, VIRGINIA AND WASHINGTON: IT IS A CRIME TC KNOWINGLY PROVIDE FALSE, INCOMPLETE OR MISLEADING INFORMATION TO AN INSURANCE
COMPANY FOR THE PURPOSE OF DEFRAUDING THE COMPANY. PENALTIES MAY INCLUDE IMPRISONMENT, FINES OR A DENIAL OF INSURANCE BENEFITS.

APPLICABLE IN NEW YORK: ANY PERSCON WHO KNOWINGLY AND WITH INTENT TO DEFRAUD ANY INSURANCE COMPANY OR OTHER PERSON FILES AN APPLICATOIN FOR INSURANCE
OR STATEMENT OF CLAIM CONTAINING ANY MATERIALLY FALSE INFORMATION, OR CONCEALS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MISLEADING, INFORMATION CONCERNING ANY FACT MATERIAL
THERETO, COMMITS A FRAUDULENT INSURANCE ACT, WHICH IS A CRIME AND SHALL BE SUBJECT TO A CIVIL PENALTY NOT TQ EXCEED FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS AND THE STATE
VALUE OF THE CLAIM FOR EACH SUCH VIOLATION.

NAME (PLEASE PRINT/TYPE) TITLE
(MUST BE SIGNED BY THE PRESIDENT, CHAIRMEN, CEQ OR

EXECUTVE DIRECTOR)  (Lyinnl 5350, Chod ¢ e i

SIGNATURE Sedf {—fﬁuﬁ)&h DATE \Ju\\?) 24, 2025
SECTION TO BE COMPLETED BY THE PRODUCER/BROKER/AGENT
PRODUCER AGENCY
Jayson Meline Mutual Insurance
PRODUCER CONTACT INFORMATION REGION
2082379696 Northwest

jaysonm@mutualid.com

ADDRESS (STREET, CITY, STATE, ZIP)
1575 Baldy , Pocatello, ID 83201



PI-TER-DNI (01/03)

PHILADELPHIA INSURANCE COMPANIES
DISCLOSURE NOTICE OF TERRORISM INSURANCE COVERAGE REJECTION
OPTION

We, as an [nsUrance company, are required under the new Federal Terrarism Risk Insurance Act of
2002, to offer certified “acts of terrorism" coverage to all of our prospactive policyholders at time of
purchase and to all our eurrent policyholders at renewal. The Act requires the Federal Government to pay
90 percent of covered temdrism losses excaeding the statutorily’ established deductible pald by the
insurance company providing the coverage. The premium set forth does nat Include any charges for the
portion of loss covered by the Federal Govemment under the Act:

_Sectinn 102{1) defings an act of temmorism for purposes of the Act. Section 102(1)(A) states, “The term
“act of terrorism” means any act that is certified by the Secretary of the Treasury, in concurrence with the
Secretary of State, and the Attorney General of the United States- (i) to be an act of terrorism; (i) to be a
violent act or an act that is dangerous to ~ (i) human [ife:. (il) property; or (ll) Infrastructure; (iii) to have
resulted in damage within the United States, or cutside the United States in the case of - (1) an air carrier
or vessel deserlbed In paragraph (5) (B); or (Il) the premises of a United States mission; and {iv) to have
been committed by an individual or individuals acting on behalf of any foreign person or forelgn interest,

ag part.of an effort to coerce the civilian population of the United States or to influence the policy or affect
the conduct of the United States Govemment by coercion.” Section 102(1)(B) states, “No act shall be
certified by the Secrelary as an act of lerorism if — (§) the act is commilted as part of he course of a war
declared by the Congress, except thet this clause shall not apply with respect fo any coverage for
workels' compensation; or (i) property and casually insurance losses resulting from- the -act, ?n the
aggregats, do rot excesd $6,000,000." Ssction 102(1)(C) and (D) specify that the detarminations are
final and not sobject to judiclal review and that the Secretary of the Treasury canriot delegate the
delermination to anyone.

Your attached proposal {or policy) includes a charge for terrorism. We will issue (or have issued)
your pollcy with terroriam coverage unless you decline by placing an “X" in the box below.

NOTE 1: If "included” is shown on your proposal {or policy) for terrorism you WILL NOT have the option to
reject the coverage.

NOTE 2: You will want to check with entities that have an interest in your arganization as they may
require that you maintzin terrorlsm coverage, (i.e. morigagees)

EXCEPTION: If you have property coverage on your policy, the following Standard Fire Policy states do
not permit an Insured to reject fire ensuing from terrorism: AZ, CA, CT, GA, HI, ID, IL, IA, LA, ME, MA, M,

MN, MO, NE, NH, NJ, NY, NC, ND, OK, OR, PA, RI, VA, WA, WV W Tharefore. if you are domiciled in
the above states and reject terrorism coversge, you will stll! be charged for fire ensuing frem lofrorism as
separately designated an your proposal,

| decline to purchase terrorism coverage, | understand that | will have no
coverage for losses arising from ‘certified’ acts of terroriam, EXCEPT as
noted ahove.

You, as the Insured, have 30 days after receipt of this notice to consider the
selectionirejection of “terrorism” coverage. After this 30 day period, any request
for selection or rejection of terrorism coverage WILL NOT be honored.

Page 1 of 2



PI-TER-DN1 (01/03)

REQUIRED IN GA - LIMITATION ON PAYMENT OF TERRORISM LOSSES (applies to policies which
cover terrorism losses insured under the federal program, including those which only cover fire losses)
The provisions of the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act of 2002 can limit our maximum lizbility for payment of
losses from cerlified acts of terrorism. That determination will be based on a formula set forth in the law
involving the national total of federally insured terrorism losses in an annual period and individual insurer
participation in payment of such losses. If one or more certified acts of terrarism in an annual period
causes the maximum liability for payment of losses from certified acts of terrorism to be reached, and we
have satisfied our required level of payments under the law, then we will not pay for the portion of such
losses above that maximum. However, that is subject to possible change at that time, as Congress may,
under the Act, defermine that payments above the cap wil be made.

INSURED'S SIGNATURE Se L Heuval
DATE_1-21-25 a

Page 2 of 2



’l_'___{‘ PHILADELPHIA One Bala Plaza, Suite 100

Bala Cynwyd, Pennsylvania 19004
—8 INSURANCE COMPANIES 610613_; 7":’60 Eor 61"0_517_?940

PHLY.com

A Member ol the Tokio Mazase Group

PROPOSAL FOR INSURANCE

Proposal Number:3376839 Proposal Date: 07/16/2025

Named Insured and Mailing Address: Producer: Mutual Insurance
Bannock Gounty dba Bannock County Special Event Center 1575 Baldy

624 E. Center Street; Room 105 Pocatello, |D 83201
Pocatello, 1D 83201 Contact:

Agency Number: 28790
Phone: 208-2379696

Insurer: Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company Underwriter: Jose Ruiz
Policy Period From: 08/15/2025 To: 08/23/2025

Proposal Valid Until: 08/14/2025 at 12:01 A.M. Standard Time al your mailing address shown above
Product: Special Events Submission Type: New Business

Commission 10%

IN RETURN FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE PREMIUM, AND SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS OF THIS POLICY, WE
AGREE WITH YOU TO EXTEND INSURANCE AS STATED IN THIS PROPOSAL. THIS PROPOSAL CONSISTS OF THE
FOLLOWING COVERAGE PARTS FOR WHICH A PREMIUM IS INDICATED. THIS PREMIUM MAY BE SUBJECT TO

ADJUSTMENT. PREMIUM
Commercial General Liability Coverage Part $747.00
The Total Premium includes Federal Terrorism Risk Insurance Act Premium in the amount of: $0.00

TOTAL  $747.00



Phitadelphia Iademnity Insurance Company
Locations Schadule

Propasal Number: 3376639

Prams: Bldg.
No. No. Addross _
0001 001 10588 Falrground Drive,

Pocatalin, ID B3201

Page 1 of 1



Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company

Form Schedule — Policy

Propogal Number: 3376639

Forms and Endorsements applying to this Coverage Part and made a part of this
policy at time of issue:

Form Edition Description

BIP1901 1298 Comimercial Lines Policy Jacket

PP2020 0220 Privacy Policy Notice

CPRPIG 0614 Comman Policy Declarations

Lotation Schedule 0100 Location Schedule

PICMEL 1009 Crisls Management Enhancement Endorsement
L0021 0908 Nuclear Energy Llability Exclusion Endarsement.
L0017 1198 Common Pellcy Conditions

L0204 0908 Idaho Changes - Cancellation-and Nonrenewal

Page 1 of 4



Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company

Form Schedule — General Liability

Proposal Number: 3376639

Forms and Endorsements applying to this Coverage Part and made a part of this policy at
time of issue:
Editicn Description

Form
Gen Liab Dec

Gen Liab
Schedule

CGOO0L
CG2100
€52101
CG2106
caziog
CG2116
cG2132
CG2135
CG2144
cG2147
CGE2153
CG2167
CG2173
£G2404
PLACLOOL
PIAGO0S
PIASO06
PIASOOD7

PIAS010

PIASOL3
PIASO14
PIGLOQT
PIGLOO2
PISAMO0OG
PISECQ7
PISEQO9

1004
Q100

0413
0798
1185

0514

D&15
0413
0509
1001
0417
1207
0196
1204

‘0115

0509
0120
1113
0404
0404
0404

0404
0404
0894
0894
0117
1111
0818

Commercial General Liabllity Coverage Part Declaration
General Liability Schedule

Commercial General Llabllity Coverage Form

Exclusion - All Hazards In Connaction With Debignated Premises

Exclusion - Athletic or Sports Participants

Excluslon - Access ar Disclosura of Confidential or Personal Information and Data-Related Liability

‘With Limited Bodily Injury Exception

Extlusion » Urimanned Alecrafi

Exclusion - Dagignated Professional Services

Communizable Disease Exclusion

Exclusion ~ Coveraga C - Medical Paymants

Limitation of Coverage to Designated Premises, Project or Operation
Employment-Related Practices Exclusion

Exclusidn - Designated Ongoing Operations

Fungl or Bacteria Excluslon

Exclusion of Certified Acts of Terrorigm

Waiver of Transfer of Rights of Recovery Against Qthers to Us
Absolute Cyber Liability and Blactronic Exclusion

Limitation of Coverage to a Spacified Event and Event Date
Exclusion - Pyratechniclans/Flreworks

Exclusion - Performier(s)

Additional Insured: Owners and/or Lessors of Premises, Lessors of Leased Equipment, Sponsors
or Co-Fromoters

Exclusion - Miscellaneous Activities and Devices

Earned Premium Endorsernent (Fully Earned Premlum}
Excluslon - Lead Liabllity

Extluslon - Asbestas Liability

Abuse ar Molestation Exclusion

Additional Insured Primary and Non-Contributory Insurance
Speclal Events Date Change Coverage (Inclement Weather)

Page 1 of 1



Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART DECLARATIONS
Proposal Number: 3376639

Agent # 28780

Ses Supplemantal Schedule
LIMITS OF INSURANGE

4,000,000 General Aggregate Limit (Other Than Products — Gompleted Operations)
4,000,000 Produsts/Completed Operations Aggregate Limit (Any One Person Or Organization)
2,000,000 Personal and Advertising Injury Limit
2,000,000 Each Qeeurrense Limit

300,000 Rentad To You Limit
0  Medical Expense Limit {Any Oné Person)

7 € & H 5

FORM OF BUSINESS: Other
Business Description: Special Events

Location of All Premises You Own, Rent or Occupy: ‘SEE SCHEDULE ATTACHED

AUDIT PERIOD, ANNUAL, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED: This policy Is not subjset to premium audit.
Ratos. Advanced Premicms.

Classifications Coide No. Promium Basis Prom.Ops. P’“%L?:m”' '-""“g::“""

Pram./Qpg

SEE SCHEDULE ATTAGHED

TOTAL PREMIUN FOR THIS COVERAGE PART: {i597.00 B

RETROACTIVE DATE (CG 00 62 QNLY)

This insurance does not apply lo "Bodily Injury”, “Property Damage”, or *Perssnal and Advarlising Injury" which acours bafore the
retroactive date, if any, shown below,

Retfroactive Date:

FORM (S) AND ENDIORSEMENT {8) APPLICABLE TO THIS COVERAGE PART: Refsr To Forms Schedule

Countarsignatire Dale Aulhorizad Rapragsentative.



Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company
CONMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE
Proposal Number: 3376639
Ratos Advanse Premlums
Clagsifications Coda No. Pramium Basis Prem./Ops.  ProdJComp. Ops. { Prem./Ops.  Prod./Comp. Ops.

FREN NO, 001

D ATTENDEES 63218 2300 ATTENDANT 8 9.216 $ 543.00

ADDITIONAL INSURED 3 54,00

EVENT PREMItM 3 543.D0

RAIN DATE COVERAGE
WAIVER OF SUBRCGATION
PRIMARY NON-CONTRIBUTORY
TQTAL FREMIUM

sa.0b
50.00
50.00
T4'7.00

& r Uy o




Bannock County COMMISSIONERS

Phone:

{

¥4 .-S)C)h

= §aT 180y

OSSO Connmissionm {4

Ist Dyistriet Qad District

Pocatelio, 11 83201

* Fax:

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on
Tuesday at 9:00 AM in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the Bannock County Courthouse, 624
E. Center, Room 212, Pocatello, Idaho, or as noticed 48 hours prior  to
the  meeting ai __ hitps://'www.bannockcounty.us/commissioners/.  Agenda times are

subject fo change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special
meetings should contact the Commissioner’s Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days
before the meeting.

E-mail this completed form and any supporting documents to agendarequest@bannockcounty.us by

NOON on the Thursday prior to the scheduled meeting.

Name/Department:

Matthew K. Phillips / Human Resources & Risk Management

Item to be considered/background:
Asking for approval of proposed ancillary coverage with Philadelphia Insurance for
311 & Badflower concert on August 16, 2025.

How much time will be needed? Meeeting date requested:
5 minutes 7/24/25

Does this item involve a contract, agreement, external funding application or award
acceptance?

YES NO [ ]

Have all supporting documents been included with this form?

YES NO |:|

List of attendees:

Please include any supporting documents with your Agenda Session Request Form.

Ernie Moser  Jerr Houcn  Ken BurLock

MHINISSIOTH
Srd [hstrect

T

124122

Date: Time:

Commissioner Office Only:




Is alcahol present at the event? X Yes No

The insured. Servers have formal alcoho] awareness training, no BYO permitied,

Who is serving alcoholic beverages? and no persons under 21 will he sarved.

Doos the Applicant have a liquor license/permit in their name? X Yes - Mo
Limits of Liability Selected: 51 milllon/33 million X %2 millon/34 milllon
Are medtlcal professionals at the event? X Yes w No
If yes, please describe: EMT and First Responders

Psrmanent Grandstands/Seating,
What is the seating lypo? Felding Chairs,

Standing,
Wha is responsible for security at the event?  Insured
Is thers a contract in place with the venie or municipality? _Yes X No
Does the event involve overnight camping? — Yes X No
Name of performer: 311 & Badftower
Do you need to add an inclement Weather Date? X Yos .No
DB/2A/2025 - 0B/23/2025 '
Do you need fo add an Inclement Weather Date for the additional events? __Yes X No
Would you fiko to remove terrorisin coverage? X Yes _No
Do you want coverage for Hired & Non-Owned Autos? —.Yes X No
Do you need to list any entities as Additional Insured? X Yes —No

If yes, provide the nawies of all certificate holders and additional insuraed along with their interest:

Do any Additional Insureds contracliraily require Waiver of Subrogation language? ' XYes  _No
Orgénization Name: ‘
Nederlander Concerts Los Angéles LLC

Do ahy Additional Insureds contractually require Primary Non-Contribtitory language? X Yes
Organlzation Name:
Nederlander Concérts Los Angeles LLC

Has the applicant had any claims flled against it regarding this event or related Special Events in __ Yes X_No
the last four {4) years?

If yes, ploase provide details:

Are you aware of any circumstances surrounding this event which could reasonably lead to a _Yos X No
claim or lawsuit?

i yos, please provide details:

Additional supporting informatioi:
Sample Contract Attached. No liquor liabilily requested. Insured already has host liquaor Bability coverage in-force for venue.




b-d PHILADELPHIA

i =l INSURANCE COMPANIES

SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION

| SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS ]

« Currently valued insurance company loss runs for the current policy period plus three (3) prior years (for accounts
where premium exceeds $5,000.)
« Copy of rental agreement or contract or use venue

| ACCOUNT INFORMATION |

Applicant Name: Bannock County dba Bannock County Special Event Center

Address: 624 E. Center Street; Room 105, Pacatello ID 83201
Street City State Zip Code

Web site: https://bannockcountyeventcenter.us/ E-mail Address: matthewp@bannockcounty.gov

Contact person:  Matthew Phillips Phone: 208-236-7211

__Association __Club __ Corpaoration __Joint Venture __ Labor Organization

__Limited Partnership __LLC __Non Profit Organization __ Partnership __Religious Organization

X Other Public Entity - Political Subdivision

__ Individual

Event Type: Concerts - Rock

Note: Coverage is not available for musical talent/DJ's/bands/singers/performers.

Please note that the above event type is intended for the event arganizer. If you are only attending the event as a vendar, please select
the event type "Exhibitor / Vendor Booths."

1 understand the above statement
Effective Date: 08/16/2025 End Date: 08/24/2025

Total number of Attendees: 1600
(includes volunteers)

Total number of Participants: 0

(includes volunteers)

Name of Venue: Portneuf Health Trust Amphitheatre
Address of Venue: 10588 Fairground Drive , Pocatello, ID 83201  08/16/2025 08/17/2025
Does Event Generate Revenue? X Yes __No
Revenue generated: Admission fees $104000
Liguor sales $9500
Food sales $14500
Merchandise $3000

Event Gross Total $131,000.00




The Undarsigned states that he/she Is an authorlzed representative of tho Applican! and declaras to the bost of his/her knowledge and belfef and after
reasonable inquiry, that tha statements set forth In this Applleation (and any attachments submitted with this Application} are true and comploto and may be
rolied upon by Company * in quoting and Issulng the pollcy. If any of the informatlon In this Application cherges prior to the effective date of the policy, the
Applicant will notify the Company of such changas and the Company may modify or withdraw the quots or binder.

The signing of this Application doas not bind tha Campany to offer, or the Applicant to purchase the policy.
*Company refers collectively to Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company and Tokio Marine Speacialty Insurance Company

FRAUD NOTICE STATEMENTS

ANY PERSON WHO KNOWINGLY AND WITH INTENT TO DEFRAUD ANY INSURANCE GOMPANY OR OTHER PERSON FILES AN APPLICATION FOR INSURANCE CONTAINING ANY
MATERIALLY FALSE INFORMATION OR CONCEALS, FOR THE PURPOSE OF MISLEADING, INFORMATION CONCERNING ANY FACT MATERIAL THERETO COMMITS A FRAUDULENT
INSURANGE ACT, WHICH IS A CRIME AND SUBJECTS THAT PERSON TO CRIMINAL AND CWIL PENALTIES (IN OREGON, THE AFOREMENTIONED ACTIONS MAY CONSTITUTE A
FRAUDULENT INSURANCE ACT WHICH MAY BE A CRIME AND MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON TO PENALTIES). (IN NEW YORK, THE CIVIL PENALTY IS NOT TO EXCEED FIVE THOUSAND
DOLLARS (§5,000) AND THE STATED VALUE OF THE CLAIM FOR EACH SUCH VIOLATION).

(NOT APPLICABLE IN AL, AR, AZ, GO, 0C, FL, KS, LA, ME, D, MN, NM, GK, RI, TN, VA, VT, WA AND W),

APPLICABLE IN AL, AR, AZ, DC, LA, MD, NM, Rl AND WY: ANY PERSON WHO KNOWINGLY {OR WILLFULLY IN MD) PRESENTS A FALSE OR FRAUDULENT CLAIM FOR PAYMENT OF A
LOSS OR BENEFTT OR WHO KNOWINGLY (OR WILLFULLY IN MD) PRESENTS FALSE INFORMATION IN AN APPLICATION FOR INSURANCGE IS GUILTY OF A CRIME AND MAY BE SUBJECT TO
FINES OR CONFINEMENT [N PRISON.

APPLICABLE IN CCLORADO: IT IS UNLAWFUL TO KKOWINGLY PROVIDE FALSE, INCOMPLETE, OR MISLEADING FACTS OR INFORMATION TO AN INSURANCE COMPANY FOR THE
PURPOSE OF DEFRAUDING OR ATTEMPTING TO DEFRAUD THE COMPANY. PENALTIES MAY INCLUDE IMPRISONMENT, FINES, DENIAL OF INSURANCE AND CVIL DAMAGES. ANY
INSURANCE COMPANY OR AGENT OF AN INSURANCE COMPANY WHO KNOWINGLY PROVIDES FALSE, INCOMPLETE, OR MISLEADING FACTS QR INFORMATION TO A POLICYHOLDER
OR CLAIMANT FOR THE PURPOSE OF DEFRAUDING OR ATTEMPTING TQ DEFRAUD THE POLICYHOLDER OR CLAIMANT WITH REGARD TO A SETTLEMENT OR AWARD PAYASLE FROM
INSURANCE PROCEEDS SHALL BE REFORTED TO THE COLORADO DIVISION OF INSURANCE WITHIN THE DEPARTMENT OF REGULATORY AGENGIES.

APPLICABLE [N FLORIDA AND OKLAHOMA: ANY PERSON WHO KNOWINGLY AND WITH INTENT TO INJURE, DEFRAUD, OR DECEIVE ANY INSURER FILES A STATEMENT OF CLAM OR
AN APPLICATION CONTAINING ANY FALSE, INCOMPLETE, OR MISLEADING INFORMATION 1S GUILTY OF A FELONY (IN FL, A PERSON IS GUILTY OF A FELONY OF THE THIRD DEGREE).

APPLICABLE [N KANSAS: ANY PERSON WHO, KNOWINGLY AND WITH INTENT TO DEFRAUD, PRESENTS, CAUSES TO BE PRESENTED OR PREPARES WiTH KNOWLEDGE OR BELIEF THAT
IT WILL BE PRESENTED TO OR BY AN INSURER, PURFORTED INSURER, BROKER OR ANY AGENT THEREOF, ANY WRITTEN STATEMENT AS PART OF, OR IN SUPPORT OF, AN
APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUANCE OF, OR THE RATING OF AN INSURANCE POLICY FOR PERSONAL OR COMMERCIAL INSURANCE, OR A CLAIM FOR PAYMENT OR QTHER BENEFIT
PURSUANT TO AN INSURANCE POLICY FOR COMMERCIAL OR PERSONAL INSURANCE WHICH SUCH PERSON KNOWS TO CONTAIN MATERIALLY FALSE INFORMATION CONCERNING
ANY FACT MATERIAL THERETO; OR CONCEALS, FOR THE PURPOSE OF MISLEADING, INFORMATION CONCERNING ANY FACT MATERIAL THERETO COMMITS A FRAUDULENT INSURANCE
ACT.

APPLICABLE [N MAINE, TENNESSEE, VIRGINIA AND WASHINGTON: IT IS A CRIME TO KNOWINGLY PROVIDE FALSE, INCOMPLETE OR MISLEADING INFORMATION TO AN INSURANCE
COMPANY FOR THE PURPOSE OF DEFRAUDING THE COMPANY. PENALTIES MAY INCLUCE IMPRISONMENT, FINES OR A DENIAL OF INSURANCE BENEFITS.

APPLICABLE IN NEW YORK: ANY PERSON WHO KNOWINGLY AND WiTH INTENT TO DEFRAUD ANY INSURANCE COMPANY OR OTHER PERSON FILES AN APPLICATGIN FOR [NSURANCE
OR STATEMENT OF CLAM GONTAINING ANY MATERIALLY FALSE INFORMATIQN, OR CONCEALS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MISLEADING, INFORMATION CONCERNING ANY FACT MATERIAL
THERETQ, COMMITS A FRAUDULENT INSURANCE ACT, WHIGH IS A CRIME AND SHALL BE SUB.ECT TO A CIVIL PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS AND THE STATE
VALUE OF THE CLAIM FOR EACH SUCH VIOLATION.

NAME (PLEASE PRINT/TYPE) TITLE
(MUST BE SIGNED BY THE PRESIDENT, CHAIRMEN, CEQ OR

BREQUTVEDIRECTOR (v 537 v, Unounii~sus

SIGNATURE . Hszg-\ DATE 1|24l25

SECTION TO BE COMPLETED BY THE PRODUCER/BROKER/AGENT
PRODUCER AGENCY
Jayson Meline Mutual Insurance
PRODUCER CONTACT INFORMATION REGION
2082373696 Norlhwest

Jaysonm@mutualid.com

ADDRESS (STREET, CITY, STATE, ZiP)
1575 Baldy , Pocatallo, ID 83201



PI-TER-DN1 (01/63)

PHILADELPHIA INSURANCE COMPANIES
DISCLOSURE NOTICE OF TERRORISM INSURANCE COVERAGE REJECTION
OPTION

We, as an insirance oompany, are requirad under the new Federal Terrorism Risk Insurance Act of
2002, to offer certified “acts of terrorism” coverage to all of our prospective policyholders at time of
purchasa and to all our corrent policyholders at renewal. The Act requires the Federal Governiment to pay
80 percent of covered terrorism losses exceeding the statutorlly established deductible pald by the
insurance company providing the coverage, The premium set forth does not include any charges for the
portion of loss covered by the Federal Govemment under the Act. -

Section 102(1) defines an act of terrorism for purpases of the Act. Section 102(1)(A) states, “The term
"got of terrorism” means any act that is certified by the Secretary of the Treasury, in concurrance with the
Secretary of State, and the Attornay General of the Unlted States- (i) to be an act of terrorism; (i) io be a
violent act or an act that is dangerous to — (1) hiuman life; (Il) property; or (10} Infrastructure; {iii) to have
resulted [n damage within the Unilted States, or outside the United States in the case of - (1) an air carrier
or vessel described in paragraph (5) (B); or (I} the premises of a United States migslon; and (Iv) to have
bean cormmitied by an individual or individuals acting on hehalf ¢f any foreign person or foreipn interast,
as part of an effort to coerce the civilian population of the Unlted States or {0 influence the policy or affect
the conduct of the United States Govemment by coerclon.” Section 102{1)(B) states, “No act shall be
cettified by the Secretary as an act of terrorlsm if — (i) the act is committed as part of the course of a war
declared by the Congress, except that this clause shall not apply with respect to any coverége for
workers' compansation; or (i) property and casualiy insurance losses resulting from the act, in the
aggregate, do not exceed $6,000,000. Section 102(1)(C) and (D) specify that the detenninations are
final and not subject to judiclal review and that the Secretary of the Treasury cannot delegate the
determination to anyone.

Your attached proposal (or policy) includes a charge for terrotism, We will issue (or have issued)
your policy with terrorism coverage unless you decline by placing an *X” in the box below.

NOTE 1: If “included"” is shown on your proposal {or poficy) for terrorism you WILL NOT have the option fo
reject the coverage,

NOTE 2: You will want to check with entilies that have an interest in your organization as they may
require that you maintain terrorism coverage. (i.e. morigagees)

EXCEPTION: If you have property coverage on your palicy, the following Standard Fire Palicy states do
riot permit an Insured to reject fire ensuing from terrorism: AZ, CA, CT, GA, HL, ID, IL, IA, LA, ME, MA, MI,
MN, MO, NE, NH, NJ, NY, NC, ND, OK, OR, PA, RI, VA, WA, WV WI Therefore. if you are domigited in
the above states and reject terrorism coverage, you will still be charged for fire ensuing from terrorism as
separately designated on your proposal.

I decline to purchase terrorisim coverage, | understand that | will have no
coverage for losses arising from ‘certifled’ acts of terrorlsm, EXCEPT as
noted above,

You, as the Insured, have 30 days after receipt of this notice te consider the
selection/rejection of “terrorism” coverage. After this 30 day period, any request
for selection or rejection of terrorism coverage WILL NOT be honored.

Page 1 of 2



PI-TER-DNI (01/03)

REQUIRED IN GA - LIMITATION ON PAYMENT OF TERRORISM LOSSES (applies to policies which
cover terrorism losses insured under the federal program, including those which anly cover fire losses)
The provisions of the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act of 2002 can limit our maximum liability for payment of
losses from certified acts of terrorism. That determination will be based on a formula set forth in the law
invalving the national total of federally insured terrorism losses in an annual period and individual insurer
pariicipation in payment of such losses. If one or more certified acts of terrorism in an annual peried
causes the maximum liability for payment of losses from certified acts of terrorism to be reached, and we
have satisfied our required level of paymenis under the law, then we will not pay for the portion of such
" losses above that maximum. However, that is subject to possible change at that time, as Congress may,
under the Act, determine that payments above the cap will be made.

INSURED'S SIGNATURE Seff Hwugh
DATE N-2a-2025 =

Page 2 of 2



’%ﬂ‘- PHILADELPHIA One Bala Plaza, Suite 100

lvania 19004
P [NSURANCE COMPANIES E%QB%"%% E:: ?3%‘.[61 7‘_79 a0

PHLY.com

L Member of te Tokio Manne Grenapy

PROPOSAL FOR INSURANCE

Proposal Number:3377043 Proposal Date: 07/18/2025

Named Insured and Mailing Address: Producer: Mutual Insurance
Bannock County dba Bannock County Special Event Center 1575 Baldy

624 E. Center Street; Room 105 Pocalello, ID 83201
Paocatello, ID 83201 Contact:

Agency Number: 28780
Phone: 208-2379696

Insurer: Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company Underwriter: Jose Ruiz
Policy Period From: 08/16/2025 To: 08/24/2025

Proposal Valid Until: 08/15/2025 at 12:01 A.M. Standard Time at your mailing address shown abave
Product: Special Events Submission Type: New Business

Commission 10%

IN RETURN FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE PREMIUM, AND SUBJECT TC ALL THE TERMS OF THIS POLICY, WE
AGREE WITH YOU TO EXTEND INSURANCE AS STATED IN THIS PROFOSAL. THIS PROPOSAL CONSISTS OF THE
FOLLOWING COVERAGE PARTS FOR WHICH A PREMIUM IS INDICATED. THIS PREMIUM MAY BE SUBJECT TO

ADJUSTMENT, PREMIUM
Commercial General Liability Coverage Part $613.00

The Total Premium includes Federal Terrorism Risk Insurance Act Premium in the amount of:

§0.00

TOTAL  $613.00



Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company

Locations Schedule

Proposal Number: 3377043

Prams. Bldg.
No. No. Addrass
0001 0001 10588 Fairaround Drive,

Pacatelln, ID 83201

Page 1 of1



Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company

Form Schedule - Policy

Praoposal Numsher: 3377043

Forms and Endorsements applying to this Coverage Part and made a part of this
policy at time of issue:

Form Edition Dascripiion

BIPF1901 1298 Lommercial Lines Palicy Jacket

PP2020 0220 Privacy Pollcy Notice

CPDPIIC o614 Cammon Pdlicy Dedfarations

Location Schadule 0100 Location Schedule

PICMEL 1009 Crigis Management Enhancement Endorsement
TLO0Z1 0908 Nuclaar Energy Liability Exclusion Endorsement
1L0017 1198 Common Policy Conditions

1L0204 0908 Idaho Changes - Cancellation and Nonrenewal

Page 1 of1



Phitadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company

Form Schedule — General Liability

Praposal Number: 3377043

Forms and Endorsements applying to this Coverage Part and made a part of this policy at

time of issue:

Form Edition Description

Gen Lisb Dec 1004  Commerclal General Liabllity Coverage Part Decleration

Gan Llab 0100  General Liability Scheduie

€G00a1 {413 Commercial Genera! Liability Coverage Form

CG2100 0798  Exclusion - All Hazards in Connection With Designatéd Premises

£G2101 1185  Exclusion - Athletic.or Sports Partltipants

€G2106 0514 Excluslon - Access or Disclosure of Canfldential or Personal Information and Data-Related Liability
With Limited Bedily Injury Exception

£G2109 D615  Exclusien - Unmanned Aircraft

€GE2116 0413 Exclusion - Dasignated Professiona) Services

€G2132 0509 Communicabla Disease Exclusion

€G2135 1001  Exclusion - Coverage C - Medical Payments

CG2144 0417  Limitation of Cavarage to Deslgnated Preniises, Project or Oparation

CG2147 1207 Employment-Related Practices Exclusion

CE2153 0186  Extlusion - Designated Dngoing Operations

CG21467 1204  Fungl or Baclerla Exclusion

£G2173 0115  Exclusion of Certified Acts of Terrorism

CG2404 4509  Walver of Transfer of Rights of Recovary Against Others to Us

PIACLOOL 0120  Absolute Cyber Liability and Electronle Exclusion

PIAS003 0404  Exclusion - Stunt Activity

PIASDOS 1113  Limitation of Coverage to a Specified Event and Event Date

PIAS 006 0404  Exclusion - Pycatechnicians/Fireworks

PIASQO7 0404  Exclusion - Performer(s)
Additional Insured: Owrers and/or Lessors of Premises, L of Equip) 3

PLASOL0 0404 i % tlona) Insure / of Premises, Lessors of Laased Equipment, Sponsors

PIAS013 0404  Exclusion - Miscellangous Activities and Devices

PIASD14 0404  Earned Pramium Endorsement (Fully Earned Fremium)

PIGLOO1 0894  Exclusion - Lead Liabllity

PIGLOO2 0894  Exclusiocn - Asbestos Liabillty

FISAMOQG 0117  Abuse of Molestation Excluslon

PISEQO6 1113 Exclusion - Assault or Battery

PISECO7 1111 Additional Insurad Prirsary and Non-Contributory Insurance

PISECOS 0818 Specidl Events Date Change Coverage (Inclemant Weathsr)

Page 1 of 1



Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART DECLARATIONS

Proposal Number: 3377043

Agent # 28780
Soe Bupplemental Schedule
LIMITS OF INSURANCE
$ 4,000,000 Ganeral Aggregate Limit (Other Than Produsts - Completed Operations)
£ 4,000,000 Products/Completed Operations Aggregate Limit (Any One Person Or Organizalion)
$ 2,000,000 Personal and Advertising Injury Limit
3 2,000,000 Each Occurrence Limit
$ 300,000 Rented To You Limit ,
$ 0  Medical Expansa Limit {Any Ona Person)
FORM OF BUSINESS: Othar
Buginess Dascription: Special Evenls
Lopation of All Premises You Own, Rent or Qooupy: SEE SCHEDULE ATTACHED
AUDIT PERIOD, ANNUAL, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED: This policy is not subjecl to premium audit,
Rutan Advancod Promiqms
Classlfications Coda No. Premium Basls Prem./Ops. Prodo.l::mp, Prom./Gpa I’ru%f: .
SEE SCHEDULE ATTACHED
TOTAL PREMIIM FOR THIS COVERAGE PART: 546300 5

RETROACTIVE DATE {CG 00 02 ONLY)

This insurance does not apply to "Bodily Injury®, "Property Damage®, or “Personal and Adverlising Injury” which accurs before the

retrodctive date, if 2ny, shown below.

-

Retroactive Date’

FORM (5) AND ENDORSEMENT (S} APPLICABLE TO THIS COVERAGE PART: Refar To Forms Scheduls

Countersignature Date Authorized Reprasentalive



Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company
COMMERCIAL GENERAL. LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE
Proposal Number; 3377043
Rates Advancae Premiuma
Classifcations Cado No. Premilum Basis Pram./Ops,  Prod./Comp, Opa. | PramJOps.  Prod.J/Comp, Ops.

PREM N{. 001

ID ATTERDEZES 63218 1600 ATTENDANT § 0,263 § 421,00

ADDITLONAL INSURED : £ 42.00

EVENT BREMIUM 5 421.00

RAIN DATE COVERAGE § 50.00
WAIVER OF SUBROGATION § 50.00
BRIMARY NON-CONTRIBUTORY § 50.00
TOTAL PREMIDM § 613,00




Bannock County COMMISSIONERS
62,4 E. Center, Pocatello, [D 83201
Phone: (208) 256-7210  Fax: (208) 252-7363

Ernie Moser ~ JErr HoucH
Commissioner Commissioner

Ist District Ind District

Ken BurLock
Commissioner

3rd District

Business Meeting Agenda Request Form

The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generaily held on Tuesday at 9:15 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the

Bannock County Courthouse, Room 212; 624 F Center Pocatello, Idaho or as noticed 48 hours prior to the meeting

at https://bannockcounty.us/commissioners/. The Commissioners also hold meetings throughout the week as coordinated with the Commissioners’

staff. Agenda times are subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special accommodations to participate in public

meetings should contact the Commissioners’ Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days before the meeting.

Requestor Name:

Kristi Davenport

Department:
Commission

Requestor Email:
kristid@bannockcounty.gov

Item(s) to be considered:

Request to waive late fee and interest on parcel number RPRPFMS000600.

Date of meeting being requested: Time requested:
07/24/2025 5 Minutes

Does the request involve a contract, agreement, external funding, or award acceptance?

No
Contract/Agreement Begin Date: Contract/Agreement End Date:

List of additional attendees:
Misty Katsilometes



Banyock County COMMISSIONERS

Commissioner Cotmmssione (.0

Pacatella, D §qam

o * Fax:(2

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on
Tuesday at 9:00 AM in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the Bannock County Courthouse, 624
E. Center, Room 212, Pocatello, Idaho, or as noticed 48 hours prior  to
the  meeting _at __ hitps://www.bannockcounty.us/commissioners/.  Agenda times are

subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special
meetings should contact the Commissioner’s Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days
before the meeting.

E-mail this completed form and any supporting documents to agendarequest@bannockcounty.us by
NOON on the Thursday prior to the scheduled meeting.

Name/Department:
Shanda Crystal/Chief Procurement Officer

Item to be considered/background:
Request to discuss 1) Dioptra invoice for the Road & Bridge construction project and 2) a

procurement update.

How much time will be needed? Meeeting date requested:

10 minutes 7124[25

Does this item involve a contract, agreement, external funding application or award
acceptance?

YES |:| NO

Have all supporting documents been included with this form?

YES NO D

List of attendees:

Please include any supporting documents with your Agenda Session Request Form.

Ernie Moser  Jevr Houven  Ken BuLLock
PSSO
Ist District 2ud District Srd District

Commissioner Office Only:

Date:rlIZ“r] 25 Time:




DIOPTRALLC

4880 Clover Dell Rd
CHUBBUCK, 1> 83202
www.dioplrageomatics.com

INVOICE

BILLTO

Bannock County Planning and Development
5500 8. Fifth Ave.

Pocatello, ID 83204

INVOICE 4 DATIE
3037 04/23/2025

PROJECT
25018-Road & Bridge Complex

DESCRIPTION

Acrial Flights, Processing and Deliverables

Thank you For your business! We aceept the following forms of

payment; cash, cheek, eredit card or Venmo,

Please vend send checks to:
4380 Clover Dell Rel,
Chubbuck, 1D 832032

DIOPTRA

DU DATLE

05/01/2025
QTY RATE
i 3,750.00
SUBTOTAL
TOTAL
BALANCE DUE

/M’/

Page | al']

AMOQUNT

3,750.00

3,750.00
3,750.00

$3,750.00



Bids in progress Active Bids Closed Bids Projects in progress Projects Completed
7/24/2025 3 1 15 0 15
Active Department Description Budget Allocated Status Update Procurement Metrics
In Progress Landfill Scale House Project S 7/1 sent to legal for review
In Progress Public Works Engineer Pool Team is reviewing possibilities for
ways to award contract
Yes Facilities Janitorial Services FY26/27 7/22 & 29 publish in ISJ
No Event Center Tractor S 7/14 approved Sourcewell Piggyback with Titan
Machinery
No Ambulance (3) Power Load Devices 201,691 5/12 sent draft to dept for review; 5/9 received
final estimate; 5/2 sent a contract use for to
dept for review
No Road & Bridge Chip Seal Aggregate 200,000 5/1 Bids open & under advisement; 4/30 bids
are due; 4/4 bid goes live
No Road & Bridge Road Striping & Paint 320,000 4/25 BOCC awarded contract to Idaho Traffic
Safety
No Road & Bridge Road Qil 713,255 4/14 approved piggyback PCHD contract with
Idaho Asphalt Supply
No Detention Center Diesel Generator/Fuel Tank 300,000 4/10 approved piggyback Sourcewell contract
Project total with Western States
No Road & Bridge Hot Mix Asphalt 742,500 4/14 approved piggyback City of Pocatello
contract with Mickelsen Construction, Inc
No Detention Center Diesel Generator Installation 300,000 3/27 BOCC awarded contract to Pro Builders

* Project in progress

Project total




Bannock County COMMISSIONERS Ernie Moser ~ Jrrr [Hoven  Ken Burpock

Commissioner Commissioner Commussiones

Ist Distriet 2ud District 3rd District

624 E. Center, Pocatello, ID 83201
Phone: (208) 256-7210 * Fax: (208) a32-7963

Business Meeting Agenda Request Form

The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on Tuesday at 9:15 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the
Bannack County Courthouse, Room 212; 624 E Center Pocatello, Idaho or as noticed 48 hours prior to the meeting

at https://bannockcounty.us/commissioners/. The Commissioners also hold meetings throughout the week as coordinated with the Commissioners’
staff. Agenda times are subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special accommodations to participate in public

meetings should contact the Commissioners’ Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days before the meeting.

Requestor Name:

Kristi Klauser

Department:
Auditing

Requestor Email:
kristik@bannockcounty.us

Item(s) to be considered:

ARPA update
Date of meeting being requested: Time requested:
07/24/2025 10 Minutes

Does the request involve a contract, agreement, external funding, or award acceptance?
No
Contract/Agreement Begin Date: Contract/Agreement End Date:

List of additional attendees:



Bannock County ARPA Projects

unexpected

Revised Contract+ ch_r{g Spentas of |costs after
Department Project Description Cost/Bdgt Order = amt pd 6/30/2025 12/31/2024 contracts/vendors Comments
Assr Annex Fire suppression™* 37,385 38,322.50 38,322.50 Legacy Fire $37,385 + Teton Alarm fire alarm $937.5_0_ __|est completion June '25
Annex HVAC* inc insulation 349,240 355,240.00 355,240.00 Becks $294,650, booth $43500,insul $11090 ~|completed May 2025 |
Annex LED Lighting* 120,270 110,270.00 110,270.00 Razor $120,270, under bdgt 510k completed June 2025
Headwater $2,374,238 + xcell 4678; Booth 85,250,
$157,383.20 contingency left (see folder for chngorders +
juv prob/EC  |YDC and EC/WC bldg* 2,431,733 2,676,733.00, 1,038,942.36 _ 87,617 [direct pays) o general contractor, completion Nov '25
maintenance |Cthouse boilers (2) (inc engineer)* 331,207 331,207.20, 171,253.20 Rocky Mtn Boiler $319,908, razor 2499.20, hooth 8800 |est completion Dec '25
CM Company $1,067,213 (Divine Film $8654.40; CM
commission |6th/E election & cthouse entrance* 1,067,213 1,105,511.43 1,105,511.43 38,298 [chngarders 521,699, others §7,945.03, Scotts 4636.69)  |est completion spring'25
r&b R&B dump trucks/blades* 709,354 702,637.35 702,637.35 repair was $6083.35; returning 56,716
fairboard Exhibit building* 1,052,678 1,052,678.40 813,107.31 14,702 breakdown on p 2; add'l budget in PILT
co-wide cameras* 219,500 219,500.00 127,696.87 8,950 |Pro Edge $52,561; Summit $166,939
jail metal detectors 81,927.93 81,573.19 9,313 |M2 contract $74,427.93, contingency $7,500 need add'l wk fm city glass, razor,ProEdge
jail paving, phase 2 145,613.50 75,000.00 Superior Asphalt paying $17,247 fm jail generator overagéreduced bdgt for polish average 9,877
Jail palish cement™ 131,799 141,675.50 141,675.50 Roberts Shine $131,799 valid thru June 2025 overage of $9,877 covered by paving
Pro Bldrs $584,936, Booth 25,500, chngorder 55,525 +
Tactical Training Center remodel* 610,436 656,886.00 554,953.05 29,203 |23,678 + 17,247 Eeneral contractor
Upgrade central controls & C pod/Jail* 1,100,000 765,832.52 436,788.35 $122,940.89 spent to date, M2 contract $642,891.63
Upgrade dep stations D & E pod 40,179 40,179.00 34,705.00 21st Century 38,179, Razor electric $2k T
188,083 |poss utilize contingency fm YDC building
completed projects Actual Cost
Commission |Farensic Pathology assessment* 110,695.71 110,695.71
McCammen Fire Station contrib 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
| Pay off enterprise leases 200,000.00 200,000.00
Planning 6th/East entrance 49,525.87 49,525.87 planning phase partion, complete
Clerk Election epoll books 58,649.80 58,649.80 Serial purchase
Elections Election ADA doors 11,037.49 11,037.49 I
Assr DMV Counter remodel 33,273.98 33,273.98
| Annex Acousitc Ceiling* 32,000 30,112.00 30,112.00 KJ Acoustics $30,112; no soffit contract completed
Misc far annex 33,410.68 33,410.68 permit portion, paint annex 527,500
Ag extension |Ag extention carpet, paint in & out 39,359.12 39,359.12
T 911 microwave* 900,000 899,703.00 899,702.81 completed
fairboard Fair barn* sheep barn 87,807.12 87,807.12 added forlift rental 53,524 ]
jail Jail roof replacement® 949,750.00 949,750.00
Sheriff/Jail parking lot/repave 75,000.00 75,000.00 Superior Asphalt
Jail HVAC fans, pumps, motors 153,928.09 153,928.09 Western Ind 5116,896, $22,500 control sys
i Jail add'| emergency panels 14,050.00 14,050.00
Upgrade jail walk in freezer 16,081.36 16,081.36 .
Fix Sheriff/Jail bldg stucco 2,500.00 2,500.00 |
landscape front of sheriff/jail bldg 133,805.00 133,805.00 M&S Development
Jail ADA doors upgrade 21,920.00 21,920.00 . -
Jail wet cells upgrade* 140,044.61 140,044 .61
Jail booking shower upgrade 24,898.00 24,898.00
Jail showers remodel C pod 16,215.58 16,219.58
Event Center Wellness complex sewer fix 1,502,000.00 1,502,000.00
flag pole @ Event Center/Wellness 5,025.00 5,025.00 praject will be finished w/dept funds
Event Center tractor 25,000.00 25,000.00
Event Center water truck 39,062.22 39,062.22
EC Grandstand upgrade* 51,060.04 51,060.04
BC Events fund startup 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
juvenile probaSafe Teen Assessment Center 402,409.00 402,409.00
histarical Historial bldg lighting upgrade 10,750.30 10,750.30
veterans Veteran's bldg windows upgrade 175,640.00 175,640.00
veterans Veteran's bldg brickwork repairs 157,360.00 157,360.00]
Veteran's bldg roof repair 22,372.48 22,372.48 o
Veteran's bldg boiler replacement 30,175.00 30,175.00
maosquito Maosquito truck* 54,060.00 54,060.00
IT County router upgrade 52,591.68 52,591.68
Tear down old fair bldgs* 0.00 0.00 cancelled project, r&b did work
r&b R&B bldg roof* 0.00 0.00 cancel project, rebudget in future
histarical Histarical bldg restroom remodel* 0.00 0.00 cancel project, rebudget in future
Tatal projects S 16,832,456 | 17,055,676.46 5 14,416,953.05
Total ARPA funds received 17,055,676 17,055,676
remaining to be allocated S 223,220 § (0) available for allocation
expenditure category items S 7,209,813 (154,138) T under(over) allocated category
general county revenues S 9,622,643 377,357 - o under(over) allocated category
* invalves(d) procurement $ 16,832,456




| | | | Spentas of -
Downey Exhibit Bldg | actual per bid | | /302025
T building shell 617,848.40 563,211.91 Teton West; change orders added to grant $5757.40
architect 43,650.00 43,650.00 o - complete |
engineer 14,000.00 14,000.00 ) T = Dioptra $2,500, Gate City eng 56k, Payne 55
plumbing 41,700.00 0.00 Portneuf Valley Plumbing - Portneuf Valley Plumbing
electrical 144,200.00 93,730.00 Razor Electric Razor Electric
___|fire monitor alarms 8,432.00 5,467.40 2964.6|Teton Smart Teton Smart
~ [Rocky Mtn power 18,075.00 18,075.00 Paid from ARPA 12/30/24
HVAC 134,800.00 45,000.00 89800|Charron Charron
storefront glass 29,973.00 29,973.00 City Creek Glass
amount that can be contracted 1,052,678 813,107.31
. |PILTfunded as of 6/30/25
Plumbing overage 40,000 40,000.00 split Portneuf Plumbing due to overbudget ARPA
HVAC average 10,200 10200|Charron
fire monitar alarms overage 1,450 1,450.00] ) split Teton Smart due to overbudget ARPA 1
fire suppression plumbing underground 43,500.00 43,500.00 Portneuf Valley plumbing
electrical underground mainline | 9,083.68 9,083.68 Razor electric B
plumbing underground mainline
o HVAC underground mainline 7,500.00
fire suppression 62,775.00 56,497.50 6,277.50|Legacy Fire Legacy Fire
parking lot/sidewalks | 17,500.0!)\ . possibly wait until FY26
fiber optic line 12,000.00 Direct Communications to be signed 12/17/24
lay in ceiling 16,185.00 16,185.00|KJ Acoustics
doors/hardware 46,195.00 50,445.00|1d Wholesale Hardware, Rreas cabinet $4250
interior IT - ] 5,000.00 3,557.73; Amazon=52,530.12, El Whalesale, COWG $809.40
flaoring 125,000.00 24,570.00 24,777.64| RugRat $49,347.64
lay in ceiling hard lids 5,000.00
bathroam stalls 20,000.00 838.73 4,405.78 |home depot 105.78, D3 Const 54300
door finish 3,500.00
closer and fob install 5,000.00 ]
manlift 3,300.00 821.63 1,917.26 [scissor lift rent 1095,63+821.63
- sign up 10,000.00 6,794.21
framing/drywall 35,000.00 35,213.09 6,750.00 |western wholesale; inv 209.83, MV Drywall 56750
paint 7,500.00 1,539.10 3,738.84 |sherwin wms 3692.89 + 45.95
propane tanks 5,000.00 4,167.93 ValleyWide possibly rent?
landscaping 5,000.00 33,901.67 |Empire Landscape possibly wait until FY26
cleaning supplies/GSPS 7,500.00 1,204.99 [Amazon $229.45+357.44+139.96+478.14
misc cabinets, concession window __60,000.00 1,050.00 |Foxtree
metal roof pipe jacks 385.00 385.00 All American Roofing-pipejacks on roof
fire extinguishers 3,000.00 1,588.00
Downey water/sewer line 10,000.00] 10,000.00 City of Downey
Cal ranch grass seed, elect whole conduit, hame depot, concrete, blinds $2630.67, concession
misc/Home Depot 14,050.50 1,038.61 3,607.74 |counter $1050+home depot 118.78 + 539.99 home depot, Downey water 318.30
paving and gravel lane 3,857.00| 2,912.00 945,00 |Liddil paving
furniture, kitchen equip 63,000.00 50,684.55 - |Amazon
Total PILT funded 657,521 287,847.55
Project Total 1,710,200 1,100,954.86
PILT - project overages, unanticipated items, exhibit hall overages 1,000,000.00
Spent as of
Cost Estimate 6/30/2025 Comments
Downey exhibit hall - PILT portion 657,521.18 287,847.55
YDC/EC bidg 795 795.00] CDW/palo alto
YDC/EC bldg 6,200 6,200.00 Id Fire & Flood/enviro svc mold/sewer
YDC/EC bldg 56,765 ProEdge/cameras, panic buttons, door controllers, readers
YDC/EC bldg - security 100,000 1,807.07 11,152.87|M2/metal detector (poss add'l install cost)
YDC/EC building 21,760 EC/WC furniture
Annex/HVAC 5,400 5,400.00 Wilson Roofing/flashin curbs & pipes
6th St/East entrance 6,488 6,485.25 ProEdge/cameras 6th st and ADA doors unanticipated item not in project bdgt
Courthouse/annex/elections bldgs 15,444 15,443.73 sign up ]
870,374.21 323,982.60
PILT amount unobligated 129,626 B
ENTER>COMMON>WORKAREA.123>GRANTS>250-5002 AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN>ARPA projects(excel) & ARPA projects T




Baxyock County COMMISSIONERS : L Exsie Moser  Jesr Hovon  Joun Crowbper

2 m—.' > i : ‘ )
o 1‘-‘ f W I'sé Ehistract Dud District ired District
\ s %» p

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on
Tuesday at 9:00 AM in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the Bannock County Courthouse, 624
E. Center, Room 212, Pocatello, Idaho, or as noticed 48  hours prior  to
the  meeting _at __ https://www.bannockcounty.us/commissioners/.  Agenda times are
subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special
meetings should contact the Commissioner’s Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days
before the meeting.

E-mail this completed form and any supporting documents to agendarequest@bannockcounty.us by
NOON on the Thursday prior to the scheduled meeting.

Name/Department:
Buddy Romriell/Road and Bridge

Item to be considered/background:

Employee leave without pay. Possible Executive Session.

How much time will be needed? Meeeting date requested:
5 minutes 7124725

Does this item involve a contract, agreement, external funding application or award
acceptance?

YES D NO

Have all supporting documents been included with this form?

YESD NO

List of attendees:

Buddy Romriell/Kiel Burmester

Please include any supporting documents with your Agenda Session Request Form.

Commissioner Office Only:

Date: | , 241295 Time:



BanNock County COMMISSIONERS

624 E. Center, Pocatello, ID 83201
Phone: (208) 236-7210 ® Fax: (208) 232-7563

ErNiE Moser  JerF Houcn ~ KEN BurLock
Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner

Ist District Ind District 3rd District

Business Meeting Agenda Request Form

The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on Tuesday at 9:15 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the
Bannock County Courthouse, Room 212; 624 E Center Pocatello, Idaho or as noticed 48 hours prior to the meeting

at https://bannockcounty.us/commissioners/. The Commissioners also hold meetings throughout the week as coordinated with the Commissioners’
staff. Agenda times are subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special accommodations to participate in public

meetings should contact the Commissioners’ Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days before the meeting.

Requestor Name:

Ernie Moser

Department:
Commission

Requestor Email:
commission@bannockcounty.gov

Item(s) to be considered:

1.) seeking to discuss paying for "comfort plus" for Bannock County employees when traveling by air
2.) requesting approval to attend the NACo WIR conference in spring of 2026

Date of meeting being requested: Time requested:
07/24/2025 5 Minutes

Does the request involve a contract, agreement, external funding, or award acceptance?
No
Contract/Agreement Begin Date: Contract/Agreement End Date:

List of additional attendees:



	20250724 BOCC Thursday Meeting Information Packet.pdf
	July 24, 2025
	7-24-25.pdf

	879



